Ashlyn Mathy

From: Chris Maciejewski <chris@robinsonandhenry.com>
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 4:10 PM

To: Ashlyn Mathy

Subject: Chris Jeub - Monument Glamping

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the El Paso County technology network. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Please call IT Customer Support at 520-6355 if you are unsure
of the integrity of this message.

Dear Ms. Mathy,

| represent Mrs. Arlene Hinton and Mr. Lorell Hinton of 16355 Rickenbacker Ave, Monument, CO, regarding their
opposition to the camping business operations of Christopher Jeub and Monument Glamping at 16315 Rickenbacker
Ave, Monument, CO. Could you please let me know if there are any pending applications or other use or permit
requests by Mr. Jeub or Monument Glamping related to the property at 16315 Rickenbacker Ave.

Would you also please copy me on any future correspondence with Mr. and Mrs. Hinton regarding this matter. Thank
you.

Chris

Sincerely,

Christopher S. Maciejewski

Attorney

| Robinson & Henry, P.C.

Main: (303) 688-0944 | Direct: (303) 338-2362

7555 E. Hampden Ave., Suite 600 | Denver, CO 80231
RobinsonAndHenry.com

Customer Service Issue?

Please email CustomerService@RobinsonAndHenry.com detailing the facts of your issue, and a member of our team will respond shortly.
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